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Dear Mr. Miesse: - i ‘ o -7 T T
. In the past ‘few weeks I have been receiving a number of g
) requests from my constituents asking that I introduce legisletion
that would re-open investigation intoc the assassinstion of the ..
late President John F. Kennedy, in light of recent speculation :
.. ebout the pocsible involvement of a conspiracy, snd elleged. know=
o ledge of Osvald's presence in Dallas as vell es the poasible o .
o threat therein. L ‘-

Before taking such a step, I vould uke to 5et the otﬁeig;
position of the Justice Department nnd the Federd By_x_-g_gy_gf
Investigation on this nev evidence and the general subject of -
re-activating the f{nvestigation. I would uke to receive your
statenent as soon as possible. SRR L e
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nald J. Hitehen
Member of Congress *




